Town of Searsport Maine

P. O. Box 499
Searsport, Maine 04974
Phone 548-6372 ¢ Fax 548-2305

February 10, 2015

Nicholas J. Hodgkins

Gil & Hazardous Materials Specialist

Bureau of Remediation & Waste ManagementMaine Department of Environmental Protection
106 Hogan Road, Suite6, 3 Floor

Bangor, ME 04401

RE: GAC VRAP and Tier status
Dear Mr. Hodgkins:

On behalf of the Searsport Board of Selectmen and the Town of Searsport, I would like to
formally request that the Town be afforded “Tier 3” status in regards to its involvement and public
participation regarding GAC’s Voluntary Remediation Action Program at Kidder Point.

The Town and its citizens are best served when as much accurate information and opportunity
for participation and conversation occur. With that in mind, because Tier 3 status affords our people
the most status in that regard, the Board and I believe it is in the public’s best interested to make this
request.

Please respond to the above address when a decision is made and feel free to contact me with
any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Aaron Fethke, Chairman
Searsport Board of Selectmen

cc: Board of Selectmen
James Gillway, Town Manager



